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RE: Request for Records Purstant to the Vermont Freedom of Information Law

Dear Sir/Madam:

My firm, Consumer Litigation Associazes, P.C., represents several clients who have claims
agains. Experian and Equifax. Under the Vermont Public Records Law, §315 et seq., I am
requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies pertaining to:

o All Office of the Attorney General records regarding all administrative, agency, or
consumer cowplaints forwarded to Equifax, Transunion, or Experian regarding the
reporting of “tribal loans” or other high-interest loans within consumer credit reports.

o All documents received from Equifax, Transunion, or Experian regarding such
complaints.

If ther: are any fees for searching or cepying these records, please inform me if the cost will
exceec. $300.00. However, [ would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure
of the vequested information is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to the
protection of their consumer rights.

The stitute requires a response within two business days, or within ten days for extraordinary
circumstances. If access to the records ! am requesting will take longer, please contact my office
with information about when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the
refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under
the law.

Should you have any questions or concerns about this request, please see contact information
below.

Sincersly,

T
Adam Shori
Consumer Litigation Associates, P.C.
763 J. Clyde Morris Blvd., Suite 1-A
Newport News, VA 23601
Telephione: 757-782-4717
Email: adam(aclalegal.com’






